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The Institute for the Redesign of Learning 

99 Pasadena Ave Suite 10C 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

 

Questions and Answers 
 
 
Question: Do you have an updated site diagram of the building and location of the DMARK?   
Answer: No 
 
Question: Is there a desired architecture i.e. hub-and-spoke, mesh?  
Answer: We just need a single connection to the extended DMARK. 
 
Question: Is there a “Hub” location ?  
Answer: Yes there is a Dmark at all locations. 
 
Question: Is the Internet served out of a single location?  or do all locations have direct access to the 
Internet?   
Answer: All locations have direct Internet connections. 
 
Question: If the Internet is delivered to each location directly, does the district require the service 
provider to provide firewall services?  
Answer: Firewall services is not required just Internet. 
 
Question: What is the current routing platform? Does the District required managed routers from the 
service provider?  
Answer: Firewall\Router which are already in place. 
  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Because these questions were sent via email, and the email was marked as SPAM and IRL never 
received the initial email, IRL will be extending the Due Date of the RFP Responses out by an 
additional 28 days.  
 
The new Due Date is now Friday, March 1, 2024 at 10:00 am pst and must include the RFP name “RFP # 
24 25 WAN (MPLS) and Internet Access_NEW” in the title. All bids must be sent to: 

 
The Institute for the Redesign of Learning 
ATTN: Mark Jodoin 
99 Pasadena Avenue Suite 10C South Pasadena, CA 91030 
 
No other changes will be made to the original RFP.  


